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August 26, 2013 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

To 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Workforce Development Training Fund 
 Industry Sector Grant Pilot 

  
 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 
The Workforce Development Council is issuing this addendum to the Workforce Development 
Training Fund’s Industry Sector Grant Pilot to revise Section 8(A) of the Request for Proposals 
to extend the deadline for submission of Grant Application Packages to no later than 12:00 noon 
mountain standard time on Friday, October 4, 2013.  All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged. 
 
This addendum is made part of the of the previously issued bid documents.  Please attach this 
addendum to the documents in your possession.  If you have any questions please contact: 
 

Jenny Hemly 
Idaho Department of Labor 

317 W. Main Street 
Boise, Idaho  83735 

Jennifer.hemly@labor.idaho.gov 
 
    
 



INDUSTRY SECTOR GRANT - QUESTIONS from Applicants 
 

Please note questions appear as submitted.   
 
 

1. Question:  Page 19 of the RFP, Part 4:  Budget, Budget Narrative and 
Match Contribution.  There are no instructions regarding the Budget 
Narrative.  Is the notes section the narrative, or do we need to do a 
separate budget narrative?  If separate, what is the notes section for? 
Answer:  The table provided on page 19, Part 4 is a “sample format” and 
the notes section is part of the sample format.  It is necessary that each 
of the categories be identified and itemized and you can do a separate 
budget narrative. 
 

2. Question:  When is the 25% cash match due? 
Answer:  The 25% cash match is due at the time the selected grants are 
signed.   
 

3. Question:  Our Online Training Organization is one of the approved 
providers of the Idaho HVACR Apprenticeship Related Training 
Program.  Although we are not a public school, we deliver HVACR and 
Energy Efficiency workforce training online.  What do we need to do to 
submit a proposal for this grant?   
Answer:  Only Idaho public post-secondary institutions are eligible.   
 

4. Question:  How does Department of Labor define "equipment" (what is 
the dollar threshold and useful life criteria)? 
Answer:  We have not defined or put any limitations on the purchase of 
equipment.   
 

5. Question:  How are Facilities and Administrative Costs calculated - as a 
percentage of direct costs or as percentage of total cost of the project? 
Please explain in more detail what is meant by "limited to 5% of the sum 
of the grant amount"? 
Answer:  The 5% will be determined based on the award amount.  If the 
grant award is $1,000,000, up to $50,000 can be reimbursed for 
eligible administrative costs. 
 

6. Question:  Can font size be reduced when included in graphics, charts 
and figures? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 



INDUSTRY SECTOR GRANT - QUESTIONS from Applicants 
 

7. Question:  Do we submit blank pages for parts 5 and 6 of the application 
package instructions? These are forms we use to report on progress and 
request reimbursement if the project is funded. 
Answer:  No, you do not need to include parts 5 and 6 in the application 
phase.   
 

8. Question:  On page 5 of the RFP, section C requires a labor market 
analysis for the industry and occupations "should be submitted by 
IDOL".  Can we get more detail on how the process is supposed to work 
for this analysis?  I.e. how do we engage the report generations, what are 
the time frames for completion, and any other expectations regarding the 
use of this analysis. 
Answer:  This item requires that you partner with IDOL Regional Labor 
Economist (RLE) in your area to help put information together to justify 
the need for training being proposed in the application.  RLE’s can be 
reached at:  www.lmi.idaho.gov/RegionalLaborMarkets.aspx 
 

9. Question:  What is the expectation regarding the response process if we 
have additional questions that come up later? 
Answer:   We will answer questions as soon as possible. 
 

10. Question:  I was wondering if you could clarify the definition of an 
“industry sector”?  
Answer:  Food processing, advanced manufacturing, technology, health 
care and energy are examples of industry sectors.   
 

11. Question:  Can the grant funding be used for scholarships? 
Answer:  No.  
 

12. Question:  When will the grant funding be available? 
Answer:  The grants will be awarded after November 1st.   
 

13. Question:  Will a 4 year Computer Science degree count as a "credential 
or apprenticeship" in the scoring on the grant? 
Answer:  Yes, a 4 year degree would count as academic credit and a 
credential. 
 

14. Question:  If a business was not part of the partnership during the 
application process, can they join at a later time?  
Answer:  Yes. 



INDUSTRY SECTOR GRANT - QUESTIONS from Applicants 
 

 
15. Question:  Would the grant fund a DACUM event (Developing a 

curriculum)?   http://www.dacumohiostate.com/process.htm 
Answer:  If the purpose is to conduct the job occupational analysis for the 
curriculum, then the grant can reimburse time spent developing a 
specific training curriculum. If this process is used, it is highly 
recommended that the applicant thoroughly explain in the proposal how 
it (the DACUM process) is integral to the proposal and how it will 
contribute towards the expected measureable outcomes (page 5, section 
3, b). 
 

16. Question:  Is there flexibility in the grant budget regarding curricula 
development?   
Answer:  There are no specific limitations on the budget for curricula 
development. 
 

17. Question:  On the MOU, for the cash match part, do they have to list a 
dollar amount or can they just state they will commit to a certain 
percentage. For example, if you have 5 employers, each contributing 5% 
(for a total of 25%) of $100,000...we just put in 5% or would do we have 
to list the dollar amount of $5,000? 
Answer:   The MOU's need to list the dollar amount and not just the 
percentage. 
 

18. Question:  Can computers be purchased that would be located at each 
company for training at their businesses for an apprenticeship or OJT 
using grant funds. 
Answer:  No.   
 

19. Question:  Can the 25% cash match be used to purchase training 
computers?   
Answer:  Yes. 
 

20. Question:  Is there flexibility in the equipment budget?  We may know 
approximates but not know exactly what is needed (model, size, etc) until 
curriculum development is done.   
Answer:  Yes. 
 
 



INDUSTRY SECTOR GRANT - QUESTIONS from Applicants 
 

21. Question:  If we use an apprenticeship model do wages for the student 
apprentices count as match?  
Answer:  No. 
 

22. Question:  Regarding evaluation criteria on page 7: 
a. Employment--5 points for each worker anticipated to be placed in 

employment—how will this be evaluated to ensure numbers are not 
inflated?  
Answer:  There must be Labor Market Information (LMI) and MOA’s 
from business partners to justify the numbers in the application.  You 
can obtain LMI from our Regional Labor Economists at :   
www.lmi.idaho.gov/RegionalLaborMarkets.aspx 

b. Apprenticeship—apprenticeships are a training method, is not 
obtained after completion of training.  How will this be scored? 
Answer:  A maximum of 10 points will be allowed for apprenticeship.   

c. Does the apprenticeship have to be a USDOL registered 
apprenticeship?   
Answer:  No.   

d. Nationally recognized industry credential—there are none for wood 
products mfg. that we can find. There is however a state credential for 
log scalers (board certified) and the industry would like to work with a 
regional association to create credentials for saw filers.  Would this 
count under this criteria?  
Answer:  Yes.  

e. Academic credit—if a course starts out non-credit (the only way to get 
something not already offered off the ground quickly) with the 
intention of transcripting for credit for obtaining Credit for Prior 
Learning, will this count for these points? 
Answer:  No.  
 

23. Question:  If an industry partner commits funding to the project to be 
paid in equal parts over the two year period, will that meet the match 
requirements requiring funds to be obligated?  The example that came 
up was if a company wants to commit $250K paid over 2 years so 
$125K per year for scholarships would that meet the match 
requirements?  
Answer:  No. The 25% cash match needs to be provided upfront, and 
then the remaining obligations should be determined by school and 
industry partners in the MOU.   
 



INDUSTRY SECTOR GRANT - QUESTIONS from Applicants 
 

24. Question:  Does a student participating in training funded under the 
grant have to be Idaho resident? 
Answer:  No. 
 

25. Question:  Can an industry partner send someone from a company 
location outside the state to participate in training? 
Answer:  Yes, the employee can attend, but it would not meet the 
employment outcomes for the grant as the grant is designed to support 
creation of Idaho jobs. 
 

26. Question:  What if grant recipient doesn’t expend all funds? 
a. Aside from a one year extension can a statement of work be modified 

to add training?  
 Answer:  No.   

b. If there is still funds left, will there be a refund to partners?  Ex--
$400,000 is spent out of $500,000 award…partners pitched in 
$125,000…    
Answer:  Only the unspent portion of industry match could be 
considered for a refund to the industry partners.  This should be 
addressed in the MOU between the school and the industry partners. 

c. I assume budget modifications are a possibility if the need arises, as 
long as grant award isn’t exceeded? (equipment changes, etc)  
Answer:  Yes.   
 

27. Question:  How does distribution of funds work if partners use $ for 
tuition, but $ has to be expended first, and the first step is hiring 
coordinator, developing a curriculum, etc.   
Answer:   As long as the 25% cash match is established upfront and 
identified to be used for scholarships then the school is eligible to 
receive reimbursement for initial costs even if the cash match has not 
been spent (merely obligated). 
 

28. Question:  If we mark the MOAs with industry as "CONFIDENTIAL" can we 
protect that information from public information requests?    
Answer:  Where the RFP is subject to public scrutiny and the 
determination of the grant recipients is dependent on the wage rate and 
number of positions to be created, this information cannot be kept 
confidential. However, they can list a pay range, but for scoring purposes 
we would use the lowest figure in that range. 




